

**Thomas P. Anglim, PE**  
**Technical Trainer and Consultant**

**Professional Summary**

Accomplished IT professional with a broad understanding of contemporary business practices and the networked computer systems supporting modern enterprises. Knowledge of discrete manufacturing, workflow management, supply-chain integration, e-commerce, and engineering analysis. Significant technical skills in the areas of object-oriented design, modern programming languages, distributed systems, web services and relational database integration.

Respected as a classroom leader, able to deliver concise presentations, create a collaborative learning environment and motivating adults to achieve ambitious learning goals. Recognized ability to add value to learning events. Able to discuss current technology trends in an industry context and communicate the industry's best practices.

**Programming Skills**

- ✓ Java2: Basic & Adv
- ✓ C++: Basic & Adv
- ✓ C# .NET
- ✓ ANSI C
- ✓ Ada 83/95

**WEB Technologies**

- ✓ Servlets / JSPs
- ✓ EJB : Basic & Adv.
- ✓ WebSphere
- ✓ WebLogic
- ✓ Tomcat/JBoss
- ✓ SunOne/AS
- ✓ JDeveloper
- ✓ WSAD/RAD6
- ✓ Eclipse
- ✓ NetBeans
- ✓ CORBA / RMI
- ✓ JDBC / SQL
- ✓ HTML / XML
- ✓ PHP 4.4/5.1
- ✓ SOAP/WSDL

**Operating Systems**

- ✓ Solaris 8 / Solaris 9
- ✓ HP-UX 10 / 11i
- ✓ Linux

**Scripting Languages**

- ✓ Korn Shell
- ✓ Bourne Shell
- ✓ C Shell
- ✓ POSIX Shell
- ✓ BASH Shell

**Technical Certifications**

- Sun Certified Instructor (Java & Solaris)
- Sun Certified Java Programmer
- Sun Certified Solaris System Administrator for Solaris 9
- Hewlett-Packard Certified Instructor (HP-UX 11i)
- Linux Professional Institute – Exam 101

**Recent Teaching/Consulting Assignments**

- |                         |                                  |
|-------------------------|----------------------------------|
| • Oracle University     | Oracle 10g: Java Programming     |
| • Business Objects      | Java Web Services                |
| • Sun Microsystems      | Developing J2EE Applications     |
| • Union Pacific         | Hibernate 3.0                    |
| • HOTT                  | PHP 5.0 Programming              |
| • Long Island Railroad  | J2EE with WebLogic               |
| • ISO New England       | Java Struts and Tiles            |
| • QVC                   | J2EE Programming using WSAD      |
| • CareFirst BCBS        | Java Programming using Eclipse   |
| • Liberty Insurance     | Linux Systems Administration     |
| • Depository Trust Corp | OOAD w/ UML                      |
| • Commonwealth of VA    | Introduction to Redhat Linux     |
| • Lockheed Martin Co    | C++ and Advanced C++ Programming |

**Career History**

- |                                    |                  |
|------------------------------------|------------------|
| • Training America Corporation     | Philadelphia, PA |
| Technical Trainer/Consultant       | 1996 – present   |
| • Auto-trol Technology Corporation | McLean, VA       |
| Consulting Systems Engineer        | 1980 – 1996      |
| • Sun Oil Company                  | Philadelphia, PA |
| Structural Engineer                | 1975-1980        |

**Education**

- Bachelor of Science, Computer Science, University of Maryland
- Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering, Temple University
- Master of Science, Structural Engineering, Drexel University